From: Spence, Kenetta M

To: Spence, Kenetta M; Fugua, Brennon; Chambers, Blair; Hibbert (WSP), Jennifer K; Galamb, Anne S; Claybrooks,
Brandi L; Avery (Mott MacDonald), Lisa N; Johnson, Irene W; Ereitag, Carolyn M

Subject: NEW ROAP External System Sheet (Step-by-Step Guide)

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:28:00 PM

Attachments: Monthly ROAP Report and Program Balances Smartsheet Documentation (002).pdf
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Importance: High

Good afternoon Transit Partners,

| hope this email finds you well.

We are excited to share the new External ROAP system sheet step-by-step guide with you. This
guide is designed to help you navigate the new tool efficiently and ensure a smooth
implementation. Please find the guide attached for your reference.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, don’t hesitate to reach out to your
assigned RGS.

Have a great holiday season!

Kenetta M. Spence

Grants Administration Manager

Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation

919707 4673 office
kmspencel@ncdot.gov

1 South Wilmington Street

1550 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550

Bicycle, Pedestrian and Public Transportation Programs
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Montly ROAP Report and Program Balances Smartsheet

An external-facing dashboard has been created to provide more transparency and information
about the ROAP balances for each transit system. This new dashboard is being integrated into
the new reporting process and will assist the Transit Agencies and IMD in ensuring correct
financial information is being captured.

ROAP Approval Process

The monthly ROAP report will be reviewed and approved by the Regional Grant Specialist (RGS).
This approval will trigger Smartsheet to send an automated email to the Transit Agency to
confirm the accuracy of the report. The screenshot below shows what the email will look like.

The Transit System will click on the blue button “Open Request.”

smartsheet

Your ROAP Report for the Oct 2024 has been approved by your RGS. Please review and
certify in the checkbox at the bottom of this request that the information provided is
accurate and correct.

If you do not concur, please reach out to your RGS.

Details
Month Oct 2024
Total Allocation 5124,835.33

EDTAP Net Allocation 50.00





When the Open Request button is clicked, a Smartsheet form will appear. The form is shown
below.

ROAP Transit System Approval
Request

Your ROAP Report for the Nov 2024 has been approved by your RGS. Please
review and certify in the checkbox at the bottom of this request that the
information provided is accurate and correct.

If you do not concur, please reach out to your RGS.
Month

Nov 2024

Total Allocation

EDTAP Net Allocation

$0.00

EDTAP Transfers

$0.00

EDTAP Expended

$0.00

EDTAP Remaining Balance

$0.00

EDTAP County Funds Used

$0.00






EMPL Net Allocation
$23103.38

EMPL Expended

$0.00

EMPL Transfers

$0.00

EMPL Remaining Balance
$23103.38

EMPL County Funds Used

$0.00

RGP Net Allocation
$99,030.24

RGP Expended

$0.00

RGP Transfers

$0.00

RGP Remaining Balance

$99,030.24

RGP County Funds Used
$0.00

RGS Approval Date

Mot yet approved

Transit System Approval

Comments

Add a comment

[ Send me a copy of my responses

The Transit System will need to review the provided information for accuracy. If the information is
correct, click on the checkbox “Transit System Approval” and click on “Submit Update”. To receive a copy
of your response, click on “Send me a copy of my responses” and enter your email address.

If the information is not accurate and there is a discrepancy, then the Transit Agency will need to reach
out to their RGS to work on correcting the issue.





If the Transit System does not respond and submit an update within 4 days of receiving the email, then a
reminder email will be sent to the Agency to complete the form. See the screenshot below.

From: Smartsheet Automation <automation@app.smartsheet.com:
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 5:45 AM

To: Rachel Fogleman <Rachel.Fogleman@mottmac.com=

Subject: ROAP Transit System Approval Request

Transit System Approval Request Reminder

This is a friendly reminder to respond to the update
ROAP request for the menth of {{Month}}. Please
respond to the original Smartsheet update request
email. If you have any questions, please reach out
to your RGS.

ROAP Monthly Reporting/Program Balance Sheets

The Transit System will now have access to see their Monthly ROAP report data and balances at any
time. All aspects of ROAP reporting will be shown in this new sheet to ensure that the Transit
System and IMD have the same information.

Each Transit System will be shared a link to their Smartsheet Workspace that belongs only them
and can only be seen by that System. Below are screenshots of the new Smartsheet Tool.

Maonth Total Allecation EDTAP — EDTAF Net Allocation EDTAP Transfers EDTAF Interagaency EDTAF Expended EDTAP Remaining EDTAP County Funds
Transfers Balance Used
= @0 = = = = f-Jo) o a0
Jul 2024 523193549 596,975.004 50,004 Ll 56025435+ 53672365 50.00
Aug 2024 516562274 53672385 50.00+ . 563514354 50.00 52709070
Sept 2024 5126,439.69 50.00 50.00+ . 565,530.40 « 50.00 565,530.40
Oct 2024 512483533 F0.00 $0.004 4 362 93867 50.00 362 93867
Nov 2024 30.00 30.004 1 50,004 50.00 50.00
Dec 2024 50,00 50.004 4 50,00+ 50.00 50.00
Jan 2025 50.00 50,004 4 50,00+ 50.00 50.00
Feb 2025 50.00 50.00+ B 50.00+ 50.00 50.00
Mar 2025 50.00 50.00+ . 50.00+ 50.00 50.00
Apr 2025 F0.00 $0.004 14 50.00+ 50.00 50.00
May 2025 30.00 30.004 . 50,00+ 50.00 50.00
Jun 2025 50,00 50.004 4 50,00+ 50.00 50.00





Month EMPL — EMPL Met Allocation EMPL Expended EMPL Transfers EMPL Remaining EMPL County Funds |
Balance Usad
& ) 3| ol 3| & &
Jul 2024 534 354 00« 35,568 54« 3000+« 528,485.46 30.00
Aug 2024 528,485 46 52,433,864+ 50.00- 526,051.82 50.00
Sept 2024 £26,051.82 5143962« 5000+« 52461220 50.00
Oct 2024 52461220 51,509.02+« 20.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
MNaov 2024 52310318 5000+« 5000+« £23,103.138 50.00
Dec 2024 52310318 20.00+« 20.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
Jan 2025 52310318 50.00+« 50.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
Feb 2025 52310318 20.00+« 20.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
Mar 2025 523,103.18 50.00+« 50.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
Apr 2025 52310318 20.00+« 20.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
May 2025 523,103.18 50.00+« 50.00+« 523,103.18 50.00
Jun 2025 52310313 S0.00+« S0.00- 52310318 50.00
Month RGP —» RGP Net Allocation RGP Expended RGP Transfers RGP Interagency RGP Remaining RGP County Funds
Transfers Balance Used
& & & & & & & & o
Jul 2024 100,603 .49+ £189.86+ 20.00+ £100,413.63 £0.00
Aug 2024 S100,413.63 525.76+ 5000+ S100,387.87 50.00
Sept 2024 S100,387.87 S164.74+ 2000+ 2100,223.13 20.00
Oct 2024 5100,223.13 51,192.894 20.00+ 508,030.24 20.00
Maov 2024 599,030.24 50.00+ 5000+ 588,030.24 50.00
Diec 2024 00 030.24 2000+ 2000+ £00,030.24 20.00
Jan 2025 500 030.24 20.004 20.00+ 508,030.24 20.00
Feb 2025 599,030.24 50.00+ 5000+ 588,030.24 50.00
Mar 2025 599 030.24 3000+ 30.00+ 388,030.24 50.00
Apr 2025 500 030.24 20.004 20.00+ 508,030.24 20.00
May 2025 599,030.24 50.00+ 50.00+ 589,030.24 50.00
Jun 2025 599 030.24 3000+ 30.00+ 388,030.24 50.00





Manth RGS Approval Transit

Datea System
Appraoval
& 1] @
Jul 2024 051824 14
Aug 2024 10708724 i
Sept 2024 11104724 4
Dct 2024 11/21/24 1
Mo 20724 Mok yet approved -«
Dec 2024 Mot yet approved  +
Jam 2025 Mot yet approved -«
Feb 2025 Mot vet approved
Mar 2025 Mot yet approved 4
Apr 2025 Mot yet approved
May 2025 Mot yvet approved  +
Jum 2025 Mot vet approved  +

Once the transit systems acknowledge the accuracy of the ROAP monthly report from the form
sent via email, Smartsheet will automatically check the box noting their approval.

If the transit system does not approve the information, the RGS will reach out to the system for
resolution.
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